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Appendix 1: Colour Plates

Plate 1 (right): The Cloth Hall (built 1768) in the old Penistone Market Place, looking north-west from Shrewsbury Road.





Plate 2 (left): The entrance to the modern market, looking north-west from across Market Street. The Spread Eagle Inn, on the right-hand edge of the picture, and the large building adjacent to the market entrance can both be identified on the 1893 OS map.





Plate 3 (right): General shot of the site, looking north-west from the same position. The stone building in the centre of the market place is on the left-hand edge of the picture, with the stock market gates and stone boundary walls near the centre of the picture. The tower on the far side of the market place is part of the fire station: the flat roofs of the fire and ambulance stations are visible to its left.





Plate 4 (left): The stone building in the market place, looking east-north-east from the stock market area towards the church. The area to the south of the building is occupied by stock pens; the roofs of the general market stalls can be seen behind the stone boundary wall to the north.








